From: Sussmann, Michael A. (WDC) [MSussmann@ perkinscoie.com]

Sent: 12/20/2016 8:36:07 PM

To: CAROLIDK [CAROLIDK@ucia.gov]
cc: DANIELR1 [danielrl@ucia.gov]
Subject: Re: Follow up?

Caroline,

We were hoping to meet with your people. Perhaps there a jurisdictional issue that prevents that from
happening? Nevertheless, I appreciate you reaching out to the Bureau. I'm not sure that that option will
work, but I look forward to discussing.

I'm in the office tomorrow only, but can speak from the road after that.
Thanks again.

Michael

Michael Sussmann | Perkins Cole LLp

Sy REd KT
£ 54 8333

www.perkinscoie.com/msussmann

From: Caroline Krass <CAROLIDK@ucia.gov>

Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 at 4:14 PM

To: Michael <msussmann@ perkinscoie.com>, DANIELR1 <danielrl@ucia.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow up?

Thanks, Michael. We have discussed internally and I am trying to get you a meaningful contact at the FBI,
understanding you may have talked to others there already. We expect to hear back from them tomorrow.

I am out of town today and tomorrow but Dan Richard can answer any questions in the meantime.
Sorry for the delay -
Caroline

On Dec 20, 2016 3:44:09 PM, "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com>
wrote:

Hi Caroline,

I have not heard from anyone since we spoke on Friday so it appears that we are not getting together
tomorrow.

It would be helpful, however, to know if there is interest generally on your side. If so, we certainly can
meet after the New Year; if not, I can go ahead and arrange other meetings.

Either way, thanks for taking the time to speak last week. I hope you and your family enjoy the holidays.

Michael
PROD0329664
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002822
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004559

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-825_0001



NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any
attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

PROD0329665
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002823

Subject to Protective Order SC-00004560

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-825_0002





